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Jeffrey Rizzo

From: kbared@defaultlawfl.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:34 PM

To: Jeffrey Rizzo

Subject: RE; Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al. - 2008 CA 017517 NC/ F02081102

Mr, Rizzo. |'ve escalated your request for payoff figures and you should be receiving them shortly.

Kristia Bared, Esq.

Foreclosure Attorney

9119 Corporate Lake Drive, Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33634

Phone: 786-866-4139

Fax: 813-251-1541
kbared@defaultlawfl.com

The information contalned In this emall Is attorney privileged and confidential. il is intended only for Ihe use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message Is not the Intended reciplent, you are hereby notlfied that any disseminatlan, distributlon, or copy of this communicalion is strictly prohiblted. If you
have received this communicallon In error, please notify us Immediately by replying to this emall address and then deleting L from your dalabase.

From: Jeffrey Rizzo [mailto:JRizzo@wlandlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:52 PM

To: Kristia Bared; Christina Riley; Jacqueline Kuyk; 'epritcha@kasslaw.com’

Subject: RE: Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al. - 2009 CA 017517 NC/ F05091102

Does anyone representing Bank of America intend to respond to our request?

WIAND GUERRA KING

Jeffrey C. Rizzo, CP, FRP

3000 BAYPCORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 1 TAMPA, FL 33607
DIRECT: B13.347.5123

MAIN: 813.347.5100 | FAX: 813.347.5173
EMAIL: irizzo@wiandlaw.com | www.wiandlaw.com

From: Jeffrey Rizzo

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:36 AM

To: 'kbared@defaultiawfl.com'; 'criley@defaultlawfl.com'; ‘jkuyk@defaultlawfl.com'; ‘epritcha@kasslaw.com'
Cc: George Guerra

Subject: Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al. - 2009 CA 017517 NC

Importance: High

Ladies and Gentlemen,

As you are aware this office represents Burton Wiand, the court-appointed receiver in SEC v, Nadel, et al. (Case No:
8:09-cy-87-T-26TBM). On January 28, 2009 title to and possession of the real property located at 464 Golden Gate Point,
Unit 703, Sarasota, Flotida, was vested in the Receiver. The Receiver has requested that your respective client provide



itemized payoff figures on the loans encumbering the property as of the date the property was placed into the Receivership
(January 28, 2010).

Efforts to reach you by telephone this morning to discuss this request were unsuccessful. 1would appreciate a return
telephone call today. Thank you.

WIAND GUERRA KING
Jefirey C. Rizzo, CP, FRP

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 33607
DIRECT: 813.347.5123

MAIN: 813.347.5100 | FAX: 813.347.5173

EMAIL: irizzo@wiandlaw.com | www.wiandlaw.com




